

Joseph Webber

206-1360 Hollis Street • Halifax NS • B3J 1T9
josephwebber@hotmail.com • <https://josephwebber.ca>
902-223-3670

ABOUT ME

From the first time I learned to write code to create my own apps, I knew I made the right decision to be a developer. Ever since I was young, my mind was always thinking about how things worked when it came to computers and video games, as well as ways to improve them. Thanks to my time at NSCC, I now have the skills to make my thoughts a reality.

KEY SKILLS AND QUALIFICATIONS

- **Languages:** HTML5, CSS 3.0, SCSS, JavaScript, TypeScript, Angular.js, Ionic, Firebase, WordPress, PHP, SQL, jQuery, node.js, Android, Java, ASP.NET, VB.NET, ActionScript 3.0, Basic Python, Basic C++
- **Project Management Tools:** Git, GitHub, GitLab, JIRA, Asana, BitBucket, SourceTree, Trello
- **IDEs:** Brackets, PhpStorm, Visual Studio Code, MS Visual Studio Express for Web, Eclipse, Sublime, NetBeans, MS Visual Studio
- **Office Software:** MS Word, MS PowerPoint, MS Excel, MS Access, MS Visio
- **Miscellaneous:** Grunt, gulp, WSL, Slack, Toggl, XAMPP, WAMP, FileZilla, Adobe Flash, FlashDevelop, VMware, Oracle VirtualBox, Drupal, Vagrant
- **Operating Systems:** Windows 10, Windows 7, OS X, Windows XP, Ubuntu

WORK EXPERIENCE

VERB Interactive, Halifax NS

August 2019 - March 2020

Web Developer

- Created new WordPress landing pages
- Performed maintenance on existing WordPress landing pages
- Worked in a cloud-based development environment using WSL
- Discussed project details with colleagues when clarification needed
- Tracked tasks and time spent with JIRA

Swell Advantage, Halifax NS

Sept. 2017 - June 2018

Junior Software Developer

- Created marina management software using angular-ionic and Firebase
- Managed tasks and sub-tasks with JIRA, kept track of work hours with Toggl
- Used git command line to manage branches and work on assigned tasks
- Communicated with colleagues over Slack

Chalk, Bedford NS

Nov. 2016 - Dec. 2016

Junior Front-End Developer

- Updated content types, features, modules and theme for Drupal websites
- Researched and fixed PHP7-related errors with NFL WordPress website
- Worked in a local development environment using Vagrant and Docker

- Kept track of tasks and created git branches with JIRA
- Used git command line to manage branches and work on assigned tasks
- Participated in daily scrum and bi-weekly sprint planning meetings
- Communicated with colleagues professionally and casually with Slack

Swept, Halifax NS

Sept. 2015 – Feb. 2016

Junior Web Developer

- Learned entire back-end of mobile app in one week
- Developed front and back-end of mobile app using HTML, CSS, Ionic, Angular.js and PHP
- Kept track of assigned tasks with Asana, and working hours with Harvest
- Documented code changes in SourceTree when pushing commits to the GitHub repository
- Participated in daily scrum and weekly sprint planning meetings
- Completed assigned tasks efficiently and on time

SureShot Solutions, Lower Sackville NS

May 2015

Web Developer – NSCC Work Term

- Created a fully responsive company intranet web Content Management System using HTML, CSS, JavaScript, jTable and node.js
- Collaborated with supervisors to determine optimal page design and functionality for best user experience

EDUCATION

Nova Scotia Community College, Truro NS

Sept. 2012 – May 2015

Diploma in Information Technology – Web Programming

Competitions:

- Game Jam 2013, Game Jam 2014

ADDITIONAL ATTRIBUTES

- Excellent technological aptitude
- Problem-solving and analytical skills
- Hard-working, dependable and dedicated
- Focused on job completion and perfection; conscientious attention to detail
- Respectful and cooperative with colleagues
- Works well independently and with a team
- Practices effective communication skills; listens attentively

ADDITIONAL INTERESTS

- Playing computer games and video games
- Being my friends' IT guy
- Making terrible puns